



# Alyssa Johnson is an experienced family law attorney helping clients navigate challenging issues.

Alyssa Johnson-concentrates her practice exclusively on family law matters, including divorce, prenuptial agreements, child custody, support, asset division, and related litigation.-

Ms. Johnson counsels clients through all phases of family law litigation, including negotiating separation agreements, conducting pre-trial discovery, and regularly appearing on their behalf in court.

She obtained her law degree-cum laude-in 2017 from Suffolk University Law School, where she was Managing Editor of the Moot Court Honor Board/Journal of Trial and Appellate Advocacy. She earned her undergraduate degree-magna cum laude-in 2013 from Florida Gulf Coast University.

#### **Practice Areas**

• Family Law

#### **Experience**

- Todd & Weld LLP, 2021-present
- Grimaldi & Pesiridis, LLP, 2020-2021
- Law Office of Wyckoff Nissenbaum, 2017-2020

#### **Bar Admissions**

• Massachusetts, 2017

#### Education

- Suffolk University Law School (J.D., cum laude, 2017)
- Florida Gulf Coast University (B.A., magna cum laude, 2013)

### **Professional Activities**

• Women's Bar Association

## **News & Insights**

• Alyssa Johnson joins Todd & Weld as an associate